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Carolina Power and Ligh* CompanyQFFICt 17 SECI“T2ev ;
ATTN: E. E. Utley, Executive Vid€ Pesident '
Power Supply and Engineering and
Construction
411 Fayetteville Street
Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

In your lTetter of October 30, 1981, responding to the Notice of Violation and
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties, enclosed wi'h our letter of October 1,
1981, you requested clarification of Violation C. Qur letter of November 10,
1981, stated that we would respond to your request in a separate letter.

We agree with your position that the radiation protection requirements, estab-
lished in a Radiation Work Permit (RWP), for work concerning the Unit 2 reactor
water clean-up system valve were prepared by an individual whose qualifications
satisfied ANSI N18.1-1971 and the Brunswick technical specifications. OQur review
of the RWP and interviews with the personnel involved indicated that the radia-
tion control technician who was implementing the RWP was not given specific
guidance in the event that radiological conaitions changed. The RWP established
protective clothing requirements and specified that health physics coverage was
to be provided. It specifically stated that additicnal requirements would be
“as determined by health physics". This statement on the RWP implied that the
technician was authorized to establish such requirements as were necessary to
assure that the work proceeded in a radiologically safe manner.

You assigned a radiation control technician to a job where he was obliged to
control a potentially hazardous operation. The technician did not have
sufficient experience to exercise the required control and he was not supported
by explicit instructions which would have compensated for his inadequate
experience.

With respect to the relation of Items A and C in the Notice of Violation, it was
incidental that the same individual was involved in both viclations. If this
inadequately experienced technician had conducted an effective evaluation of the
relevant hazards and prevented excessive exposure, you would still have been

in violation of the technical specification reggrding
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Carolina Power and Light Company

In preparing your response you should follow the instructions in the Notice of
Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties, enclosed with our letter
of October 1, 1981. Your response is requested within thirty days of the date
of this letter.

In accordar.e with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice", Part 2, Title
10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter will be placed in the NRC
Public Document Room.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Dudley Thezpson

Dudley Thompson, Director
Enforcement and Investigations
Office of Inspecticn and Enforcement

cc: C. R. Dietz, Plant Manager
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Carolina Power and Light Company

Distribution:
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D. Johnson, Resident Inspector
Star Route 1

Post Office Box 208

Southport, NC 28461

Oivision of Facility Services

ATTN: Dayne H. Brown, Chief
Radifation Protection Section

P. 0. Box 12200

Raleigh, NC 27605

O0ffice of the Attorney General
ATTN: Hon. Rufus L. Edmisten
Attorney General

Justice Building
P. J. Box 629
Raleigh, NC 27602

Utilities Commission
ATTN: Mr. Robert Koger
Chairman
430 N. Salisbury St.
Raleigh, NC 27611
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Gentlemen: - 6

o 2~ Wb
A special inspection conducted by the NRC Region Il office on 3ﬁ1yf2f£§§3’1981.
of activities at the Brunswick Unit 2 facility indicated that inadequacies in
your external radiation exposure con program resulted in an individual
receiving a quarterly occupational dose to the whole body in excess of 3 rems.
On September 16, 1981, the Director of our Region II office met with your manage-
ment to discuss our concerns about the exposure control program at Brunswick.

Our concern with regard to this overexposure is amplified in that survey data
was available which should have indicated that the potential for significant
radiation exposures existed during work on a reactor water cleanup system valve.
However, adequate evaluation of the hazards related to changing radiological
conditions was not performed which would have provided the necessary leve! of
personnel protection. The overexposure resulted from a lack of adequate
attention to the changing conditions. Radiation control requirements were
established by a radiation control technician who did not meet the minimum
experience Tevel of ANSI N18.1-1971 as required by the Facility Technical
Specifications. The individu 1's inexperience appears to have contributed to
the overexposure.

The violations described in the enclosed Notice of Violation and Proposed
Ilposition of Civil Penalties have been categorized at the levels described

in accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy published in the Federal
Register, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980). Accordingly, we propose to impose
civil pcnaltics in the amount of Forty Thousand Dollars for the violations set
forth in the Appendix to this letter.

You are required to respond to the Appendix and in preparing your response you
should follow the instructions specified in the Appendix. In addition to your
response to the specific violations, please address the failure of your radiation
control program to prevent this type of occurrence and how you plan to correct
this failure. Your written reply to this letter and the Appendix will be the
basis for determining whether additional enforcement actions are warranted.
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Carolina Power ana Lignt
Company

.2.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2

Title 10, Code of Federal Reg
will be placed in the NRC's

Erclosure:

ulations, a copy of this letter with the enclosure
ublic Docurent Room.

Sincerely,

Original sy
Victp;sgm r

Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Appendix - Notice of Violation and
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties

cc w/encl:

C. R. Dietz, Plant Manager
Distribution
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APPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

AND
PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES

Carolina Power anc Light Company Docket No. 50-324
8runswick Unit 2 ézccns;7No. OPR-62
81-

On July 17, 1981, a radiation worker at the licensee's facility (Brunswick

Unit 2) in Southport, North Carolina received a whole body radiation dose of
approximately 4.2 rems while repairing a valve with high radiation Tevels.

The overexposure was reported, by telephone, on July 17, to the NRC Region II
office. On July 27-29, 1981, a special NRC inspection was conducted which
disclosed that the worker's radiation exposure had been monitored by a radiation
control technician who had computed an allowable stay-time of 2 minutas, but
had permitted the worker to reszin on the job for approximately 6 minutas. The
survey made by the licensee for this maintenance activity did not consider
dynamic radiological conditions cccurring during the maintenance which resultad
in increased radiation levels. A major contributing factor to the resulting
overexposure appears to be that the iicansee's radiation control technician
cfdinot have the ainimsum experience required by the facility Technical Specifi-
cations.

Because the licensee failed to prevent an excessive radiation dose to a radia~
tion worker, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission proposes to impose civil penalties
in the cumulative amount of $40,000 for this matter. In accordance with the
Intarie Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980) and pursuant to

Section 234 of the Atomic Eneryy Act of 1954, as amended ("Act“), 42 U.S.C.

2282, PL 96-295, and 10 CFR 2.205, the particular violations and their associated
civil penaities are set forth below:

A. 10 CFR 20.201(b) requires licensees to make or cause to be made such surveys
4s may be necessary to comply with the regulations in 10 CFR 20. A survey
as defined in 20.201(a) is an evaluation of the radiation hazards incident
to the use of radiocactive saterial under a specific set of conditions.

Contrary to the above, surveys, including evaluations of the radiation hazards
associated with the repair of a valve on July 17, 1981, were not conducted
adequately to assure compliance with the whole body dose limits specified

fn 10 CFR 20.101(b) in that an individual received a quarterly whole body
dose in excess of 3 ress.

This is a Severity Level III Violation (Supplement IV).
(Civil Penalty - $25,000).

f“%&é%!&%
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Appendix (Continued) O

8. 10 CFR 20.101(b) requires licensees to restrict the total occupational
dose to the whoie body of an individual in a restricted area to 3 rems
during any calendar guarter.

Contrary to the above, an individual received a total occupaticnal whole
body dose of approximately 4.2 rems during the third calendar gquarter of
1981.

This is a Severity Level III Violation (Supplement IV).
(Civil Penalty - $10,000).

C. Technical Specification 6.3.1 requires that each member of the facility
staff shal]l meet or exceed the minimum qualification of ANSI N18.1-1971
for comparabie positions. Paragraph 4.5.2 of ANSI N18.1-1971 states, in
part, that technicians in responsible positions shall have a minimum of
two years of working experience in their specialty.

Contrary to the above, a radiation control technician with less than two

years experience was sarving in a responsible position, in that on July 17,
1981, this individual with fourteen months experience and training, established
radiation protaction requirements for work concerning the Unit 2 reactor water
cleanup system filter “B" resin discharge valve without prior review of the
requiresents by a qualified technician or supervisor.

This is a Severity Lavel IV Violation (Supplement IV).
(Civil Penalty - $5,000).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Carclina Power and Light Company is
hereby required to submit to this offica within thirty days of the date of this
Notice, a written statesent or explanation including for each alleged violation:
(1) admission or denial of the alleged viaolation; (g) the reasons for the
violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
viglations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consider~
ation may be given to extending the response time for good cause shown. Under
the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S5.C. 2232, this response shall be
submitted under ocath or affirmation.

Within the same time provided for the response required above under 10 CFR
2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company may pay the civil penalties in the
cumulative asount of Forty Thousand Dollars or say protest fmposition of the
¢ivil penalties in whole or in part by a written answer. Should Carolina Power
and Light Company fail to answer within the time specified, this office will
issue an order imposing the civil penalties in the amount proposed above.
Should Carolina Power and Light Company elect to file an answer in accordance
with 10 CFR 2.205 protesting the civi]l penalties, such answer may (1) deny the
violations listed in this Notice in whole or in part; (2) demonstrate extenu-
ating circumstances, (3) show error in this Notice; or (4) show other reasons
why the penalties shouid not be imposed. In addition to protesting the civil
penaities in whole or in part, such answer may request remission or mitigation
of the penalties. Any written answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should



Appencdix (Cantinued) «3-

be set forth separately from the statement or explanation in reply pursuant

to 10 CFR 2.201, but may incorporate by specific reference (e.g., giving page
and paragraph numbers) to avoid repetition. Carolina Power and Light Company's
attention is directed to the other provisions of 10 CFR 2.205 regarding the
procedure for imposing a civil penalty.

Upon failure to pay any civil penalties due, which have been subsequently
determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.208, this
satter may be referred to the Attorney General, and the penalties, unless
compromised, remitted, or mitigated, may be collected by civil action pursuant
to Section 234c of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2282.

The responses directed by this Notice are not subject to the clearance proce~

dures of the O0ffice of Hanagelont and Budget as required by the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
'] r StelTo, Jr” Director
Qffice of Inspection and Enforcement

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland
this Ist day of October 1981
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M. Victor Stelle, _r., Directer

~ffice of laspection and Faforcement

naized States liuc'ear Regulatory Commiseien
Washimgeton, £.C. 20338

BAUNSLICK STEAM ELECTRIC FLANT, UnTT NS, 1 40
DOCKET WS. 30-125 A 50-1324
LIZENSE O8. DFS-71 AND DPR-62
RESMMSE TO MOTICE OF VICLATION

Dear . Stelle:

Caro!ira Power & Light Company (CPAL) hae received [I Inspecties
Reporcs 50-324/8.-16 and 30-325/81~16 for the Brunswick Steam Flectric
Plant, Lolt Scs. . and 2. CPEL has aleo received your letter of Octeber 1,
191 craasmicting e ¥otice of Violation and Proposed lapositios of Ciwil
Penalties (EA 81-77), The adbove-asntioned (tems do nOt caatals any
iaformative of & proprietary nature.

Pursuant to LOCYR2,2CS5, CPAL hersby smcloses its chegh
amount of thirty-tive thousand dellars (21%,000), peyshle o8
wrar of the Coited States, i payment of Violations A sad B
CP8L regquasts a clarification of Viclation C and,
ea.losing remittiace of the proposed civil pemalty for thil
A8 tequired by JOCTRI.20L, CPAL's response to the Netice
tsswed vith the Proposed lmpoaiticn of Civil Pemmities “

bests for >wr vequest for clarificaticn of vuuu- L 5"

Rl 4. Berzfield
e '3 7. 0'Metlly

o)

Svera t» and avbecribed before as this YOtR day of Octeber, "‘//




ENCLOSURE |

SECNSWICE STEAM CLECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 08, | &® ?
12 INSPECTION REPCATS 50-124/81-16 AND 0-325/81-18

RESPONSE TO ROTICE OF VIOGLATROH

i lnspection Reporcs 50-324/81-16 and 30-325/81-16 ldentified cthroe
{tams L:at eppear 20 be in noscosplissce with NRC requiremencs. T™haoe
‘rems and Caro.ina Power & Light Coupeny's regponse to aach ave dd To s aed
fo the {o..0vi7g TeXD

itolation A: ‘Severirv Lewel IT1)

COCTRIC. T01 5. reaquitas licemsees to Make AT Cause o be made such
serveys 4% 3av Se necessary to ~omply with the regulations ic 10CTR20.
A survey as del.ned 1o 20.201(a) fs am evaluation of the radiation
hazards .3..dent to the use of radicactive material under a specific set

r

vi congitlions

ConsraTy to t-¢ acove, surveye, including evaluactions of the radiation
bazards a980C.iated 41t™ the repair Af a valve on July 17. 1981, wre not
conducted adecuately to sssure compliance with rhe whole body dose
‘emirs speci’led io 1OCFRSD.101(B) 4n that an individual received &
quarterly wvnole body dose In excaess of J rems.

(otvil Penaltvy - $25,000)

“arolios Prwe- & 'ight Cowsany's Response

“arolina Power & Light Company asknowledjes that this wvas lm .

WR- requiremecis. The cause for this viclation wes fallese ®a the pert
of the iadivicusis lavoived (two maintenance msechenics and ans aseigeed

radiation conirol techatician) to recegnize: g

1. The potentia. for emcesding sdaicistratfvel
1imi%s due to the sedden Lucresss 18 PR,
Eatas essociated vith & valve r

e secessity to commeaicats
tates to their foremen aod
_resvelustion/terainacion of
the vork was authorized (af

repair, he d1d sot recognise the sigaificance
the tadislogical hasards for the werk crew.




The asaigned radiation romtrol and test technicias alse failed to
e.arcise his suthoriz- to irep “he work for reevaluation as ?er Brumswick
Plaat Orerating Menual, Vo'ime I, Sook 2, Administrative [nstruction
Al=23, Responaibiiicv and _afor-ement of the ASEP Radiacion Protectiiem

All three persomel invoived in the (acident have been couaseled by
thelr sunervisers, 4l appropriate dleciplinary actiom taken. The
radlation comtrol anc test tec'nicise wes remuved from fleld coverage
usti. rerralning vas acccwmpiished and it wvas determtined (through cxas-
saation) that he was fuily qualified to resume normal fleld duties. a
summary of tRis Incicent and corrective actions “aken wes presented at
the Julv 1981 sonithiy wploves Luformation Ssering for plamt persomasel.

T™his event vas ceviewed 1o deratl wirh all radiation contrel and test
technicisos wicth eerhasty placed on fecognizing pilact arsas vhere rapid
radiolontical clanges are like.7 To accur and the aeed to Quickly reassess
the radiclogi.a. »rotretion requirements and notify radiation countrel
supervision once rhe-v ~harpera do occur Tt was stressed *hat cartain
-Ondilicns 3av rme it unTk *0 ‘e Nalted vhile rhe resssesement (s being

cand irced e technizien' s autheriiv o irop work [or reevaluation was
2rhaiized

Pui. .owpilaice o %ty lte= 48 heen achiecved,

5
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01(d) requires ligensees to pastrict the tetal eccupatisaal
s waela body of = tadividual 120 & restricted sres to ) rums
{7 chlendar quaresr.

of spproximataly 6.2 rems Saring the third calendsr quarcer of

.
fCiwil Pemalty - $10,000)
Gageliss Power & Lighc Compsny e Regpomss

Cozxelios Power b Light Company ackmowledges that cthis was @& vislation of
B requirements. The cawes for this viclation was s sudden increase is

al ares radiation exposure rates without adequate assecsaent of the
radiation hazards produced.

The individual fmvolved was assigoed to work in areas outside the radiatiom
costrol areas for Lhe remoinder of 1981.

Te prevent this event from occurring is the future, io additisn to the
soteal radiation weasurement devices, alarming dosimeters will b
enployed 1a future maintemanco vork in EWCT where the poesibility exists
for significant radiacion exposurss and/or potentiallv rapid cheagee ia
srcy dose rates. Engineering evaluatioms are being perfcraed om the
BCC valving compooents sod system operation in aa effort to improve
operability and malnenance {requency. The objective ls to ajoimize the
apouat of saintesance activities conducted {n this Cype emvircumsat.

Corrective sction for this item has already been completed.

te §he sbove, aa individual reteaived a total occupatiomal whele A d

w
A
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Power & Light Company (CPAL) 1s waable o wnderstand the allegatiss
ia Viclaction C and respectfully requasts the Commiceion te

the allegation. Uacil CPLL has recaived swch clarificactiom, the

is waabla to admit or desy allagad Viclatioce C.

the allegation, it (s tapertamt for the Commdiseisn ©o
that the radiacion protectiss requiremeats fer woek
fye

tios Centrel § Test Precadurs,
Yoo of Radiacion Werk Perwits. A
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File: NG-3513(B) Serial No.: NO-81-21C6

Mr. Richard C. PeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. DeYoumg:

Carolina Power & Light Company (CPSL) has received IE Inspection
Reports 50-324/81-16 and 50-325/81-16 and Mr. Victor Stello's letter of
October 1, 1981 transmitting a Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition
of Civil Penalties (EA 81-77). CP&L has also received the November 23,
1581 letter of Mr. Dudley Thompson, responding to our request for a clarifi-
cation of Violation C. The above-mentioned items do not contain any infor-
mation »f a proprietary nature.

Pursuant to 10CFR2.205, CPSL hereby encloses its check in the
smount of five thousand dollars (5$5,000.00), payable to the Treasurer of
the United States, in payment of Violation C. As required by 10CFR2.201,
CP4L's response to Violation C issued with the Proposed Imposition of
Civil Penalties 1is also enclosed. Our letter of October 30, 1981
provided a check {n the amount of thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000)
in payment of Violations A and B, accompanied by our responses to both
viclations.

?a00250378%
XA



Mr. Rdchard C. DeYoung -2= December 23, 1981

If you should need any additional information, please con-
tact my scaff,

Yours very truly,
Original Sismed By
. B. U7LEY
E. E. Utley
Executive Vice President
Power Supply and
Engineering & Construction

WRM/1r (3172)
Enclosures

ce: Mr. R. A, Hartfleld
Mr. J. P. 0'Reilly

E. B, Utley, having been first duly sworn, did depose and say that
rhe information contained herein is true and correct to his own personal
knovledge or based upon information and belief.

L2777

Notary (Seal)

My commission expires: Oct. 4, 1986

.,



ENCLOSURE 1

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
IE INSPECTION REPORTS 50-324/81-16 AND 50-325/81-16
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

IE Inspection Reports 50-324/81-16 and 50--325/81-1) identified three
items that appear to be in noncompliance with NRC requirements. Carolina
Power & Light Company's response to Violation C is addressed in the
following text:

Violation C: (Severity Level IV

Technical Specification 6.3.1 requires that each member ot the facilicy

staff shall meet or exceed the minimum qualification of ANSI N18.1-1971

for comparable positions. Paragraph 4.5.2 of ANSI N18.1-1971 states, in
part, that technicians in responsible positions shall have a minimum of

two years of working experience in their speciality.

Contrary to the above, a radiation control technician with less than two
years experience was serving in a responsible position, in that on July 17,
1981, this individual with fourteen months experience and training,
established radiation protection requirements for work concerning the Unit
No. 2 Reactor Water Cleanup System filter "B" resin discharge valve without
prior review of the requirements by a qualified technician or supervisor.
(Civil Penalty - $5,000)

Carolina Power & Light Company's Response:

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that this was a violation of
NRC requirements. The cause for this viclation was that the radiation
control technician assumed responsibility for establishing radiation
protection requirements for work when he was not qualified according to
ANSI N18.1-1971 as required by Brunswick plant Technical Specifications.

This e'ent was reviewed in detail with all radiation control technicians
and the need to assure that radiation protection requirements are
established by ANSI qualified technicians wes emphasized. The procedure
for issuance of Radiation Work Permits (RWPs) is being revised to provide
for approval levels commensurate with radiation exposure levels and to
provide more explicit guidance on suspending RWPs for reevaluation of
radiological protection requirements when radiation exposure rates

change significantly during the course of conducting work. This procedure
“change i{s expected to be completed by December 31, 1981.



Sertirine %

Caroline Powaer & Lignt Company
October 30, 1981

|
|
Pile: NG-3513(8) Serial No: N0-3l-1782
Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director EA- ¥1-17
Office of Inspection and Enforcement Racd "/3"'
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commigsion N,,S‘,Ow chack.
Washingcton, D.C. 20535

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AMD 2
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50324
LICENSE NOS. DPR~71 AND DPR-62
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Stello:

Carolina Power & Light Company (CPSL) has received IE Inspection
Reports 50-324/81-16 and 50-325/81~16 for the Brunswick Steam Electric
Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. CPSL has also received your latter of Octobar 1,
1981 cracsmitting & Notice of Violatiom and Proposed Imposition of Civil
Penalties (EA 81-77). The above-mentioned items do not contain any
information of a proprietary nature.

Pursuast to 10CFR2.205, CPSL hersby encloses its check ia the
amount of thirty-five thousand dollars (§35,000), payable to the Treas~
urer of the United States, in payment of Violations A und B; however,
CPSL requests a clarification of Violatiom C ana, therafore, is not
enclosing remittance of the proposed civil pemalty for this item.

As required by 10CFR2.201, CPsL's response to the Notice of Violation
issued with the Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties is enclosed. The
basis for our request for clarification of Violation C is alao provided
{n our enclosed responses.

If you need any additional information, please contact us,

Yours very truly,

—E \/
V-. E. Utley j

WRM/1r (0693) Exacutive Vice Prssident

Power Supply sad
Enclosures Eagineering & Construction
ce: Mr. R, A, Harcfield

Mr. J, P, 0'Reilly
Sworn to and subscribed before me this J0th day of October, 1981 e
\ '”h

. "
-~ ¥ <, ; ""'l' l"‘h%25
My commission expires: October 4, 1986 :léoury Publa 3
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ENCLOSURE |

SRUNSWICK STEAM CLECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
IE INSPECTION REPCRTS 50-124/81-16 AND 50-323/81-16
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

IE Inspec:ion Reports 50-324/81-16 and 50-325/81-16 {dentified three
items that sppear to be in noncowpliance with NRC requiremencs. These
items and Carolina Power & Light Company's response to each are addressed
in the following text:

Violation A: (Severity Level III)

10CrR20.201(h) requires li:eusees to make or cause to be made such
surveys as may be necessary to comply with the regulations in 10CFR20.

A survey as defined in 20 201(a) 1i¢ an evaluation of the radiation
hazards incident to the use of radiocactive material under a specific set
of condictions.

Contrary to the above, surveys, including evaluations of the radiation
hazards assoclated with the repair of a valve on July 17, 1981, were not
conducted adaquately to assuse compliance with the whola body dose
iimits specified im 10CFR20.101(B) 4in that an individual received a
quartezly vhole body dose in excess of 3 rems.

(Civil Penalty - $25,000)

Carolioa Powe: & Light Company's Response

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that this was a violation of
NAC requirements. The cause for thig viclaticn was failure on the part
of the individuals involved (two maintenance mechanics and one assigned
radiation control technician) to recognize:

1. The potential fcr exceeding adaministratively allowable exposure
limits due to the sudden increase in general area radiation exposure
rates sssociated with a valve repair in the RWCU System.

2. The npacessity to communicate this change in radiation exposure
rates to their foreman and o the radiation control office for
resvaluat. 'n/termination of the radiation work permit under which
the work was aucthorized (as required by the Brunswick Plant Operating
Manual, Vol a VIII, Radiation Control and Protection).

The radiation conrrol and test technician assigned for providing job
coverage had beeu assigned to the RWCU System repair for several days to
provide radiation monitoring in aress having components with comtact

ri 'lation exposurs rates in the range of 20-30 R/hr. On being told of
an  crease ia the exposure race from 300 mr/hr to 30 R/hr on the valve
under repair, he did oot recognize the significance of this change to
the radiological hazards fov the work crew.




The assigned radiation control and test technician also failed co
exercise his authority to atop the work for reevaluation as per Brunewick
Plant Operating Manual, Volume I, Book 2, Adwinistrative Instruction
AlI=23, Responsibility and Enforcement of the 3SEP Rladiation Protsction
Program.

All three persommnel involved in the (ncident have been counseled by
their supervisors, and appropriate disciplinary action taken. The
radiation control and test technician vas removed from field coverage
until retraining was accoaplished and it vas determined (through cxam-
ination) that he was fully qualified to resume normal field duties. A
summary of this incident and correc:ive actions taken was presented at
the July 1981 monchly employee information meering for plant personnel.

This event vas reviewed in detail with all radiation control and tsst
technicians with emphasis placed on recognizing plant areas where rapid
radiological changes are likely to occur and the need to quickly reassess
the radiological protection requirements and notify radiation control
supervision once these changes do occur. Tt wvas stressed that certain
conditions may require work to bde halted while the reassessment is being
cenducted. The technician's authority to stop work for reevaluation was
emphasized.

Full compliance on this item has been achieved,



Yiclation B * (Severicy Lavel 1i1)

10CFR20.101(d) requires licensees to reatrict the total occupatiomal
dose to the whole body of an {pdividusl in & restricted area to ) rems
during any calendar quarter.

Contrary to thae above, an individual received a total occupatirmal whole
body dose of approximately 4.2 rems during the third calendar quarter of

1981.
(Civil Penalty - $10,000)

Caroli C
Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that this was @ violation of
NRC requirements. The cause for this violation was a sudden increase in
general area radiation exposure rates without adequate asgessment of the
radiation hazards produced.

The individual involved was assigned to work {n sreas outside the radiation
control areas for the remainder of 1981.

To prevent this event from occurring in the future, in additien to the
normal radiation messurement devices, alarming dosimeters will be
employed in future maintenance vork in RWCU where the possibility exists
for significant radiacion expcsures and/or potentially rapid chasges in
area dose rates. Engineering evaluacions are being performed on the
RWCU valviog components and system operation in an effort to ilmprove
operability and mainenance frequency. The objective is to minimize the
apount of maintenance activities conducted in this type enviroument.

Corrective action for this item has already been completed.



7iolation C: (Severity Lavel IV)

Technical Specification §.3.1 requires that ecsch zember of tha facilicy

staff shall zeet or axceed the minimum qualification of ANST Nig 1-1971

for comparsble positions. Paragraph 4.5.7 of ANSI N18.1-1971 states, {a
part, that techaicians in r--ponll§1‘ positions shall have & ainimm of

two years ol working experience in their specialty.

Contrary to the abov~, a radiation comtrol cechaician with less than two
years experience war ierving in a responsidle position, in that on

Judy 17, 1981, this iadividual with fourteen months experience snd
trainicg, established radiation protection requiremencs for work con-
cerning the Unit No. 2 Reactor Water Cleanup System filter "3" resia
discharge valve without prior review of the requirements by & qualifiad
techniciag or supervisor.

(Civil Peaalty ~ $5,000)
r & C .

Caroline Power & Light Company (CPSL) ia unable to understapd the allegation
48 axpressed in Violation C and respectfully requests the Commission to
clarify the allegation, Uncil CPSL has received such clarification, the
Company i uaable to admit or deny alleged Violatioo C.

In clarifying the allegation, it is important for the Commiseion to
understand that the radifation protection requirements for work concerning
the Unit No. 2 Reactor Wataer Clean-up System filter B reslin discharge
valve vere sstablished by an individual vhose qualifications satiafy

ANST N18.1~1971 and in accordacce with Brunevick Technical Sepcificscions.
These radiation protection Fequirements vers established 1o & rediation
wvork parmit vhich was {ssued in accordance with Brunswick Plant Operating
Maoual, Volume VIII, Rediation Comcrol & Test Procedure, RCAT - 0210,
Issue & Tee of Radiation Work Permics.

The radiation control and test techaician who Ls appareacly the persnn
referred to in Violation C was aseisting in the Luplemencation of the
radiaction protection requirements om July 17, 1981. As CPAL hae acknow
ledged 1o its response to Violation A, that technician failed to recogaize
the sigunificance of changes iu circumstances vhich occurred om July 17,
1981 and made an error 1o ‘udgment Lo carryiag out his asaigned tagk.
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Carclina Power ana Lignt Company

ATTN: Mr. J. A, Jones, Senfor Executive
Vice Presigent and Chief
Operating Qfficer

4]1] Fayettevi!'e Street

Raleigh, NC 27602

GCentlemen:

Subject: Report Nos.§§§-325.81-16 Zno €0-324/81-16

This refers to the special safety inspection conducted Ly Mr. G. L. Troup of this
office on July 27-29, 1981, of activities authorized by NRC License Nos. DPR-62
and DPR=71 for the Brunswick facility. Qur preliminary findings were adiscussed
with Mr. C. R. Dietz, Plant Manager, at the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during the finspection and our findings are discussed in the
enciosed finspecticn report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of
selective examinations of procedures and representative records, ‘nterviews with
personnel, and observations by the inspecsors.

The enforcement action related to this inspection was addressed to the Carolina
Power and Light Company in a letter from the Director of the Office of Inspection
and Enforcement dated October 1, 1981.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this
letter and the enclosed report will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room.
If the report contains uny information that you believe to be exempt from
giscliosure under 10 CFR 9.5(a)(4), it s necessary that you: (a) notify this
office by telephone within ten days from the date of this letter of your inten=-
tion to file a request for withholding; and (b) submit within twenty=-five days
from the date of this letter a written application to this office to withhold
such information. If your receipt of this letter has been delayed such that less
than seven days are available for your review, please notify this office promptly
SO that a new due date may be established. Consistent with section 2.790(b)(1),
such applicaticy must be accompanied by an affidavit executed by the owner of the
information which fdentifies the document or part thereof sought to be withheld,
and a full statement of the reasons on the basis of which it s claimed that the
information should be withheld from public disclosure. This section further
requires the statement to address with specificity the considerations listed in
10 CFR 2.790(b)(4). The information sought to be withheld shall be incorporated
as far as possible 1nto a separate part of the affidavit. I[f we do not hear from
you in this regard within the specified periods noted above, the report will be
placed in the Public Document Room,

Ry,



Carolina Power and Lignt Company

Shouid you have any
them with you.

Enclosure:

Inspection Report Nos

and 50-324/81-16

cc w/enc!:

ra

0rT 021989

suestions concerning this letter, we will be glad to discuss

80-325/81-16

C. R. Dietz, Plant Manager

becc w/encl:

NRC Resident I[nspector
Document Management Branch
State of North Cargiina
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Sincerely,
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James P. Q'Reiily

Director
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION I
101 MARIETTA ST N W SUITE 3100
ATLANTA GEORGIA 30303

Report Nos. 50-324/81-15 and 50-325/281-16
Licensee: Carolina Power and Lign: Cempany
41] Fayettevil'e Street
Raleigh, NC 27202
Facility Name: Brunswick
Docket Nos. 50-324 and 50-325
License Nos. DPR=62 and DOPR-71

Inspection at Brurswick plant near Scuthport, North Carolina

SV 4 -

>igned

a/ /8

ate Signed

%'{wnod

Inspectors:

Approved by:

Tochnfcal Inspectio Brancn
Engineering and Technical Inspection Division

SUMMARY
Inspection on July 27-29, 1981
nreas [nspected

This routine, unannounced inspecticn involved 31 inspector-hours onsite reviewing
the circumstances surrounding the exposure of a worker to radiation in excess of
the whole body regulatory limit and general observation of health physics prac-

tices, including posting, Tabeling and control, instruments and equipment, and

housekeeping.

Results

In the areas inspected, three violations were ident‘fied (exceeding guarterly
whole body dose limit, inadequate survey of radiation hazards; and failure %o
ensure technicians in responsible positions met ANSI N18.1-197] criteria).

BER728587 oS0483L,




-

-

REPORT DETAILS

Persons Contacted

Licensee Employees

*C. R. Dietz, General Manager, Srunswick Plant

R. E. Morgan, Plant Operations Manager

*G. J. Oliver, Manager, Environmental and Radiation Contro)
*R. F. Queener, Project Specialist, Radiation Control

*L. F. Tripp, Radiation Control Supervisor

E. H. Norwood, Training Coordinator

*J. L. Kiser, ALARA Specialist

R. M. Poulk, Regulatory Specialist

*C. S. Bohanan, Recuilatory Specialist

R. D. Pasteur, E&C Supervisor

Other Ticensee emoloyees contacted included 2 technicians ana | mechanic.
Other Organizations

CP&L Corporate Office

*B. H. Webster, Manager, Environmental and Radiation Control

NRC Resident Inspectors

*D. F. Johnson
*L. W. Garner

*Attended exit interview
Exit Interview

The inspection scope and findings were summarized on July 29, 1981 with
those persons indicated in paragraph 1 above. The general manager acknowl-
edged the two violations which had been identified and the inspectors
comments regarding the observations during the plant tours. The General
Manager was informed on August 26, 1981, that failure of the radiation
control technician who permitted the work on the reactor water cleanup
system valve to continue without performing an adequate evaluation to meet
thc‘oxporfcncc requirements of ANSI N18.1-197]1 would also be considered a
violation.

Licensee Action on Previous Inspection Findings

Not inspected.

o —— .. . -
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Unresolved [tems
Unresolved items were not icdentified curing this inspection.
Notification of Qverexposure

On July 17, 1981, the licensee nctified a Region Il radiation specialist by
telephone that an overexposure had occurred on that cate. The individua!
who was overexposed received a whoie body dose for the third cal'endar
quarter of 4212 mrem; the NRC limit is 3000 mrem per quarter. A second
individual received a whole body dose for the gquarter of 2188 mrem, which
is less than the NRC limit but exceeced the licensee's administrative
control limit of 1000 mrem per quarter.

Description of Event

a. On July 17 work was initiated in Unit 2 under radfation work permit
(RWP) 717-12 to attemot to free up the reactor water cleanup system
(RWCU) filter "B" resin discharge vaive (vaive 33-3) so it could ce
operated. Attempts to manually operate the valve on the morning of the
17th were unsuccessful. On the afternoon of the 17th two groups of
mechanics were sent in to attempt to open the valve. Radiation levels
near the valve were 50-200 mR/hr.

b. The first group (mechanics "A" and "B"), accompanied by radiation
control technician "C" entered the valve area and loosened the piping
flanges. The valve could be operated after the flanges were loosened
and the valve was cycled by one of the mechanics. The mechanics exited
the area. Radiation control technician "C" then started to collect a
airborne activity sample and took a radiation survey of the work area;
a radiation level of 30R/hr was measured on valve 33-B.

€. Mechanics "D" and 'E" were preparing to enter the area to tighten the
piping flanges and complete the work, accompanied by radiation control
technician "F". Upon exiting the area, technician "C" informed techni-
cian "F" of the high radiation levels in the work area. Technician "F"
told mechanics "D" and "E" that, based on the 30R/hr radfation level,
their allowable stay time would be 2 minutes. The mechanics stated that
it would take longer than that just to enter and exit the area. After
further discussion, 1t was agreed that the mechanics would accomplish
the work as quickly as possible and would exit the area if they encoun-
tered any problems. The mechanics entered the area, tightened the
flanges, installed the valve operator and exited the area. The valve
was opened and closed approximately three times during the work.
Mechanics "D" and "E" were in the area for approximate'y 6 minutes.

d. Upon exfting the area, Mechanics "O" and "E" read their low range
(0-200 mrem) dosimeters and found that the dosimecers were off-scale.
The high range dosimeters (0-5 Rem) indicated 4.5 Rem for mechanic "D"



and 2.2 Rem for mechanic "E". Subsequent evaluation of the TLD's
indicated a total dose for the 3rd guarter for mechanic "D" of 4.21 Rem
and 2.19 Rem for mechanic "E".  Mechanics "A" and "8" both received
doses of 220 mrem, based on dosimeter reacings.

Personne' Exposure

a. 10 CFR 20.101 (b) allows the licensee to permit an individual %o
receive a total occupational dose of 3 Rem per calenger quarter,
provided that the allowable lifetime dose is not exceeded and a Form
NRC-4 has been completed. An inspector reviewed the exposure history
for mechanics "D" and "E" and determined that both individuals had
completed Form NRC-4, the‘r allowable lifetime doses had been deter=
mined and that the exposure received, when added to their accumulated
doses, did not exceed their allowable lifetime doses.

b. Mechanic "D" received a whole body dose for the quarter of 4.21 Rem,
which exceeds the allowable dose of 3 Rem. This fs a violation of 10
CFR 20.101(b) (324/81-16-01).

Internal Exposure

Because of the contamination levels encountered in the area, and the rene~
tration of a highly radicactive system, the RWP for the work requ'red

air-supplied respirators be worn. After completion of the work, mechanics
“D" and "E" received whole body counts to check for any fnternal exposure.
Neither individual showed any detectable interna) radfcactivity.

Surveys

a. 10 CFR 20.201(b) requires that the licensee make such surveys as may
be necessary for him to comply with the regulations in 10 CFR 20. As
defined by 10 CFR 20.201 (a), "survey" means an evaluation of the
radiation hazards, including measurement of radiation levels,

b. The initial radiation surveys performed for the RWP showed radiation
levels of 50-300 mr/hr. Following the initial phase of the work
breaking the flanges), radiation levels of 30 R/hr were measured.
Tthough the radfation levels had fincreased by a factor of 100 from
those measured prior to the start of work, no action was taken by the
radiation control technician covering the job to: (a) stop work, (b)
fnform his supervision of the increase in levels, or (¢) take addi-
tional surveys of the work area prior to allowing the mechanics to
enter the area. A survey taken in the area after the overexposure had
been fdentified showed radfation levels of 40-47 R/hr at contact with
the piping and valve 33-8B and 30 R/hr at approximately 18" from the

piping.



After technician "C" had informed him of the 30 R/hr radiation level,
technician "F" hac estabi'sred a stay time of 2 minutes for the
mechanics. Wwhen told that the work could not be accomplished in 2
minutes, rather than stopping work and evaluating the situation or
informing the supervisor, he permitted them to enter the area to
accomplish the work "as quickly as possible.”" The initial evaluation
of stay time was discarded without adequate evaluation of the conse-
quences on doses. Also, the stay time, based on the licensee's admin-
fstrative exposure 'imit, neglected the previous exposures received by
both mechanics during the quarter.

The above conditions represent inadequate evaluations of working
conditions which affected the ability to comply with the exposure
Timits of 10 CFR 20.101 (b). Consequently, they comprise an inadequate
;:PSS; as defined by 10 CFR 20.201(b). This is a violation (324/8]-

An inspector reviewed the training records for mechanic "D" and techni=
clan "F". Mechanic "D" had Tast attended radiaticn safety retraining
in October 1980. Technician "F" has worked in the radiation control
group for approximately 14 months, including training pericds. Tech=
nical Specification 6.3.1 states, fn part, "Each member of the unit
staff shal’ meet or exceed the minimum qualifications of ANSI NI1B.1
=1971 for comparable positions. Paragrapn 4.5.2 of ANSI N18.1

=1971 states "Technicians in responsible positions shall have a
minimum of two years of working experience in their specialty."

The technician lacked the experience to be conside~ed "qualified for

a responsible position." His actions with regard to changing radio=
logical conditions appeared to be a contributing factor to the over-
exposure. The inspector stated that failure of the technician to

meet the experience requirements of ANSI N18.1-197]1 was a violation

of Technical Specifications 6.3.1 (324/81-16-03).

10. Subsaquent Actions

Following the determination that an overexposure had occurred, the
Ticensee conducted a critique on July 17, 1981. A licensee management
representative informed the inspectors that the specific actions taken
as 4 result of the critigue will be described in the report to be
submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 20.405. The preliminary corrective
actions were discussed with an inspector.

As mechanic "D" had exceeded the NRC guarterly 'imit of 3 rem and the
Ticensee's annua! administrative limit of 5 rem, and mechanic "E" was
approaching the annual administrative limit, Doth mechanics were
transferred to non-radiclogical work for the remainder of the year.
Technician "F" has been removed from work with the survey group and
will receive additional training and requalification before he returns
to this type of work.



il

12.

13.

. a2 B

e

Posting, Labeling and Control

An inspector reviewead tne licensee's posting and control of radiation areas,
high radfation areas, contamination areas, radioactive materials areas and
the labeling of radicactive material during tours of the plant. No viola=
tions or deviations were chserved.

Instruments and Equipment

An inspector observed a variety of radfological instruments (portable survey
instruments, portal monitors, personnel friskers, pocket dosimeters) in use
and available for use, checked calibration stickers, performed battery.

checks for selected portadle instruments in the health physics office for

proper operations. The inspector had no further questions.

Facility Tour

4. An inspector cbserved the licensee's current practices for plant
housekeeoing ang contamination control. The inspector observed no
buildup of trash or cebris, and personne! were cbserved properly using
friskers upon exits of radfation controlled areas.

b. A licensee representative stated that they have hired an outside
contractor to perform the services of plant housekeeping and decon=
tamination, which reports direct!y to the Racfation Control Section.
The inspector concluded based upon his observations that plant house~
keeping and contamination control were Deing adequately controlled.
The inspector had no further questions,



